ITMORE

AKE

PUBLIC
SCHOOLS

BOARD OF EDUCATION
REGULAR MEETING
May 16,2022 — 7:00 p.m.
Whitmore Lake High School
Media Center



WHITMORE LAKE PUBLIC SCHOOLS
BOARD OF EDUCATION

Mission Statement
Partnering with students, parents, and the community to provide
exceptional, personalized education.

REGULAR MEETING AGENDA
Monday, May 16, 2022 —7:00 p.m.

Whitmore Lake High School Media Center

CALL TO ORDER

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

7430 Whitmore Lake Rd.
Whitmore Lake, MI 48189

BOARD OF EDUCATION
ROLL CALL
APPROVAL OF AGENDA
CALL TO THE PUBLIC “The meeting is a meeting of the Board of Education in public for the purpose
of conducting the School District’s business and is not to be considered a
public community meeting. There is a time for public participation during the
meeting as indicated in the agenda.”
BOARD CLARIFICATION
STUDENT COUNCIL Jamie Meadows will present the student council report.
COMMITTEE REPORTS
CONSENT ITEMS Approval of minutes from the April 11, 2022 Board of Education Regular
Meeting, and the April 11, 2022 closed session (to be distributed at the
meeting). (Attachment 1)
Approve fund transfer of $536,317 in payments from Accounts Payable as per
attachment 2; further, to approve the transfer of $440,036 from Accounts
Payable to cover the payrolls of April 15, 2022 and April 29, 2022.
(Attachment 2)
NEW BUSINESS

Teacher Negotiations

Paraprofessional Negotiations

Motion to approve the ratification of the contract agreement between
Whitmore Lake Public Schools and The Education Association of Whitmore
Lake, MEA/NEA. Approval is recommended. Roll call vote will be required.

Motion to approve the Letter of Agreement between Whitmore Lake Public
Schools and the Whitmore Lake Paraprofessional Association, MEA/NEA.
Approval is recommended.

1



Go Like the Wind Resolution

WISD Budget Resolution

MHSAA Resolution

2023 Mackinac Island Trip Proposal

Financial Report

SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT

OTHER INFORMATION
Personnel

ANNOUNCEMENTS

CALL TO THE PUBLIC

BOARD MEMBER REPORTS

ADJOURNMENT

Attachment 3 contains the resolution to authorize the Superintendent to enter
into an Assignment and Assumption Agreement with Go Like the Wind
(GLTW) to transfer management and operation of GLTW to WLPS, to
support or disapprove. Approval is recommended. Roll call vote will be
required.

Attachment 4 contains the Washtenaw ISD 2021-2022 Budget and the
resolution, to support or disapprove. Approval is recommended. Roll eall
vote will be required.

Motion to adopt the Michigan High School Athletic Association Resolution
for the year August 1, 2022 through July 31, 2023. Roll call vote required.
(Attachment 5)

Motion to approve the 3" and 4" grade overnight trip to Mackinac Island, MI
on May 10, 2023 submitted by Elementary School Teacher Carolyn Otterman.
Approval is recommended. (Attachment 6)

Attachment 7 contains the Budget Performance Report for April 30, 2022.
Director of Finance & Operation, Denise Kerrigan will update the Board with
information regarding the financial report.

Andrea Macek has accepted the position as Swim Instructor at an hourly rate
of $12.00 (Step 1) for Community Recreation with a start date of April 18,
2022. Stephanie Heller has accepted the position as Assistant Aquatic
Manager at an hourly rate of $18.00 for Community Recreation with a start
date of May 2, 2022.

The next Finance Committee Meeting will be held on Tuesday, May 31,
2022 at 7:00 p.m.

The next Regular Meeting of the Board will be held on Monday, June 13,
2022 at 7:00 p.m. in the High School Media Center.

Mr. Cole, Mr. Henry, Mrs. Kritzman, Mrs. McCully, Mr. Meadows, Mrs.
Schwennesen and Mr. Zolenski



Please fill out a “Public Participation Request” form if you wish to address the Board prior to the Public
Comment section of the meeting. Please include your name, address and topic you wish to speak on. Those
wishing to speak in Public Comment are limited to three (3) minutes.

0000 - BYLAWS
0160 - MEETINGS
0167.3 — Public Participation at Board Meetings
Tape or video recordings are permitted subject to the following conditions:
A. No obstructions are created between the Board and the audience.
B. No interviews are conducted in the meeting room while the Board is in session.

C. No commentary, adjustment of equipment, or positioning of operators is made that would distract
either the Board or members of the audience while the Board is in session.

The person operating the recorder should contact the Superintendent prior to the Board meeting to review
possible placement of the equipment.

M.C.L. 15.253(4)(5)(6), 380.1808
Revised 9/27/2010
Use of Recording Devices

Anyone attending a school event who wishes to record the activity on a visual recording device shall be asked
to abide by the following rules:

A. The recorder must operate the device within the area designated by the principal or director of the
activity.

B. The camera must not block the view of any other attendees or interfere with others who seek to record

the activity.

Those who record or assist a recorder must not block any passageways nor interfere with any other

attendee’s participation or observation of the activity.

If sound is also being recorded, the recorder must not ask other attendees to be quiet or to change

their behavior in order to improve the quality of the sound.

E. If the District is recording the activity, the principal may arrange for a person to obtain a copy
providing s/he agrees to provide a tape and pay whatever the principal may need to charge to cover
the costs of transfer.

o Aa

Where the District does not possess the appropriate license or permission to allow the recording of a
copyrighted work or performance, notice will be given, when possible, prior to the exhibit or performance.
Announcements shall be made at the beginning of any such exhibit or performance.






MEMBERS PRESENT

MEMBERS ABSENT

ADMINISTRATORS PRESENT

OTHERS PRESENT
CALL TO ORDER

APPROVAL OF AGENDA

CALL TO THE PUBLIC

STUDENT COUNCIL

COMMITTEE REPORTS

CONSENT ITEMS

OLD BUSINESS
Fiber Consortium Agreement

| NEW BUSINESS
Athletic Co-operative Football Program

Athletic Co-operative Girls Swimming
Program

Whitmore Lake Public Schools

BOARD OF EDUCATION

Regular Meeting Minutes

April 11, 2022 — High School Media Center — 7:00 p.m.

John Meadows (President), Michelle Kritzman (Vice President), Laura Schwennesen
(Treasurer), Lisa McCully (Secretary), Lee Cole (Trustee), Bob Henry (Trustee), and Frank
Zolenski (Trustee)

None

Superintend.ent, Tom DeKeyser, Director of Finance & Operations, Denise Kerrigan, MS/HS
Principal, Jill Henry, Elementary Principal, Heidi Roy-Borland, Student Services Director,
Melissa Heuker, and Athletic Director, Brad McCormack

Staff, parents and members of the community
At 7:01 p.m. by President John Meadows.

Motion to approve the revised agenda as presented made by Mr. Meadows; supported by
Mr. Cole.
Ayes — 7; Nays — 0, motion carried

None

Student Council Representative, Jamie Meadows shared that the Spring Fling celebration
week is May 16th through May 19th.

None.

Motion to approve the minules from the March 21, 2022 Board of Education Regular
Meeting and the March 21, 2022 closed session was made by Mr. Henry; supported by Mrs.
Schwennesen.

Ayes —7; Nays — 0, motion carried 7 -0

Motion to approve fund transfer of $280,284 in payments from Accounts Payable; further to
approve the transfer of $440,416 from Accounts Payable to cover the payrolis of March 15,
2022, and March 31, 2022 made by Mr. Henry; supported by Mrs. Schwennesen.

Ayes — 7; Nays — 0, motion carried 7—0

Motion to approve the Fiber Consortium Master Service Agreement with the WISD for the
F¥22-23 through FY27-28. The WISD fiber network owned and operated by WISD on behalf
of all constituent districts made by Mrs. McCully; supported by Mrs. Kritzman.

Ayes - 7; Nays - 0, motion carried 7 - 0

Motion to approve the resolution for an athletic co-operative football program between
WLPS and Charyl Stockwell Academy at the junior varsity and varsity levels for the 2022-23
and 2023-24 school years was made by Mr. Meadows; supported by Mr. Cole.

Roll call vote: Mr. Henry — yes, Mrs. Kritzman — yes, Mrs. McCully — yes, Mr. Meadows —
yes, Mrs. Schwennesen — yes, My, Zolenski — yes, Mr. Cole — yes.

Ayes — 7; Nays — 0, motion carried 7—0

Motion to approve the resolution for an athletic co-operative girls swimming program
between WLPS, Greenhills and St. Catherine of Sienna Academy at the varsity levels for the
2022-23 and 2023-24 school years was made by Mr. Cole; supported by Mrs. McCully.

Page 1 of 3

WLPS Board of Education — Regular Meeting 4/11/2022



School Calendar

Financial Report

SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT

ANNOUNCEMENTS

CALL TO THE PUBLIC

BOARD MEMBER REPORTS

CLOSED SESSION

Athletic Director, Brad McCormack shared this co-operative would allow WLHS girls the
opportunity to participate and compete during the lower peninsula girls swimming and
diving fall season.

Roll call vote: Mrs. Kritzman — yes, Mrs. McCully — yes, Mr. Meadows — yes, Mrs.
Schwennesen — yes, Mr. Zolenski — yes, Mr. Cole — yes, Mr. Henry — yes.
Ayes — 7; Nays — 0, motion carried 7—0

Motion to approve the start date of August 29, 2022 for the 2022-2023 school year, which
will be half a day for staff and students, was made by Mr. Meadows; supported by Mrs.
Kritzman.

Ayes — 7: Nays — 0, motion carried 7 — 0

Director of Finance & Operations, Denise Kerrigan, updated the Board with information
regarding the March 31, 2022 financial report. She then answered all board member
questions.

Superintendent DeKeyser shared the following:

1. COVID-19 update - Elementary school has some cases in one grade level,
communication sent out to parents, all students and staff in that grade level will be
required to wear masks.

2. Montessori acquisition - working with GLTW Board on the acquisition process for staff
and materials/property, hired an attorney to review the process and verify language.

3. Facility update - shared documents received from Kingscott architects showing a rating
system on the condition of materials, etc. for each building, pricing lists will follow in
May.

4. Property sale update - completed as of Friday, April 8, 2022, the owner of Stop-N-Store
extends his appreciation for working with local businesses.

The next Regular Meeting of the Board of Education will be held on Monday, May 9,
2022 at 7:00 p.m. in the High School Media Center

Mr. Robert Buyers expressed his opinion regarding athletic co-operatives, the district
enrollment numbers and potential opportunities for growth.

Mr. Henry shared information he read regarding a district spending federal funds on a
smoothie machine for athletics.

Mrs. Kritzman announced that Project Graduation will hold their pizza cook-off fundraiser
on May 4, 2022 from 5 p.m. to 7:30 p.m. in the high school cafeteria.

Mr. Meadows announced that applications for the Senior Community Scholarships will be
accepted until Friday, April 15, 2022.

Mrs. Schwennesen shared that the Trobots, WLHS Robotics team, has qualified to compete
in the state championship tournament this weekend at Saginaw Valley.

Motion to adjourn into closed session meeting at 7:47 p.m. (with a 10 minute break) to
discuss contract negotiations was made by Mr. Henry; supported by Mr. Cole.

Roll call vote: Mrs. McCully — yes, Mr. Meadows — yes, Mrs. Schwennesen — yes, Mr.
Zolenski — yes, Mr. Cole — yes, Mr. Henry — yes, Mrs. Kritzman — yes.

Ayes — 7; Nays — 0, motion carried 7 -0

Page 2 of 3

WLPS Board of Education — Regular Meeting 4/11/2022



Call to Order Open session called to order at 8:28 p.m. by President John Meadows

ADJOURNMENT Motion to adjourn the Regular Meeting at 8:28 p.m. made by Mr. Henry; supported by Mrs.
Schwennesen.
Ayes - 7; Nays - 0, motion carried 7 - 0.

Lisa C. McCully, Secretary, Board of Education Date
Whitmore Lake Public Schools

Page 3 of 3

WLPS Board of Education — Regular Meeting 4/11/2022






Whitmore Lake Public Schools
Business Office Transactions

For the Month Ending:

April 30, 2022
Payroll Transactions April 15, 2022 $ 215,716
April 29, 2022 $ 224,320
$ 440,036

Accounts Payable Transactions $ 536,317







RESOLUTION OF WHITMORE LAKE PUBLIC SCHOOLS
BOARD OF EDUCATION

WHEREAS, the Whitmore Lake Public Schools Board of Education (the “Board”)
intends to enter into an Assignment and Assumption Agreement with Go Like The Wind
Montessori school (“GLTW?) to transfer the management and operation of GLTW from GLTW
to the Whitmore Lake Public Schools District;

WHEREAS, the Board has been presented with a proposed Assignment and Assumption
Agreement (the “Assignment”) containing all the essential terms and conditions; and

WHEREAS, the Board wishes to appoint a designee to take any and all actions to finalize
and to execute an Assignment containing those essential terms and conditions.

NOW THEREFORE Be It Resolved As Follows:

The Board approves the transfer and assumption of the management and operation of
GLTW from GLTW to the Whitmore Lake Public Schools District, and

The Board delegates to the Superintendent, Tom DeKeyser, the authority on behalf of the
Board to finalize and execute the Assignment, provided the Assignment conforms with respect to
its essential terms and conditions with the proposed Assignment presented to the Board.
Ayes:
Nays:
Abstaining:
Absent:
The Secretary of the Board hereby certifies that the above resolution was duly passed by a majority

of the Board at a duly convened meeting of the Board held in Washtenaw County, on the 16th day
of May, 2022.

Board Secretary






Support for Budget

ISD BUDGET RESOLUTION

Whitmore Lake Public Schools, Michigan (the “District”)

A meeting of the board of education of the district was held in the High School Media Center in the District, on

the 16" day of May, 2022, at 7:00 o’clock in the PM.

The meeting was called to order by John Meadows, President.

Present: Members

Absent: Members

The following preamble and resolution were offered by Member and supported by

Member

WHEREAS:

1.

Section 624 of the Revised School Code, as amended, requires the intermediate school board to
submit its proposed general fund budget not later than May 1 of each year to the board of each
constituent district for review; and

Not later than June 1 of each year, the board of each constituent district shall review the proposed
intermediate school district general fund budget, shall adopt a board resolution expressing its
support for or disapproval of the proposed intermediate school district general fund budget, and
shall submit to the intermediate school district board any specific objections and proposed changes
the constituent district board has to the general fund budget.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT:

1.

The board of education has received and reviewed the proposed intermediate school district general
fund budget in accordance with Section 624 of the Revised School Code, as amended, and by the
adoption of this resolution, expresses its support for the proposed intermediate school district
general fund budget.

The secretary of the board of education or his/her designee shall forward a copy of this resolution to
the intermediate school board or its superintendent no later than June 1, 2022.

3. All resolutions insofar as they conflict with this resolution be and the same are hereby rescinded.



Ayes: Members

Nays: Members

Resolution declared adopted.

Secretary, Board of Education

The undersigned duly qualified and acting Secretary of the Board of Education of Whitmore Lake Public
Schools, Michigan, hereby certifies that the foregoing is a true and complete copy of a resolution adopted by the
Board of Education at a regular meeting held on May 16, 2022, the original of which resolution is a part of the
Board’s minutes, and further certifies that the notice of the meeting was given to the public under the Open

Meetings Act, 1976 PA 267, as amended.

Secretary, Board of Education



GENERAL APPROPRIATIONS RESOLUTION
RESOLUTION FOR ADOPTION BY THE BOARD OF EDUCATION
WASHTENAW INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL DISTRICT
GENERAL EDUCATION BUDGET 4/12/22

RESOLVED, that this resolution shall be the general appropriations of the Washtenaw Intermediate School District
for the fiscal year 2022-2023; A resolution to make appropriations; and to provide for the disposition of all income
received by the Washtenaw Intermediate School District.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the total revenue, including a tax levy of .0943 mills, and unappropriated
fund balance be available for appropriations in the GENERAL EDUCATION FUND of the Washtenaw
Intermediate School District for the fiscal year 2022-2023 as follows:

REVENUES Original

Local Revenue S 2,739,790
State Revenue 14,680,777
Federal Revenue 8,108,697
Incoming Transfers & Other Transactions 4,072,879
Fund Modifications 46,088
TOTAL REVENUE AND INCOMING TRANSFERS S 29,648,231
FUND BALANCE AS OF JULY 15T S 4,167,177
Less Appropriated Fund Balance
FUND BALANCE AVAILABLE TO APPROPRIATE S 4,167,177
TOTAL AMOUNT AVAILABLE TO APPROPRIATE S 33,815,408

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that $30,516,615 of the total available to appropriate in the GENERAL EDUCATION
FUND is hereby appropriated in the amounts and for the purposes set forth below:

EXPENDITURES

Basic Programs, Instruction S 1,873,211
Added Needs, Instruction 57,953
Adult Continuing Education 279,348
Pupil Support 2,588,640
Instructional Support 4,728,924
General Administration 750,322
School Administration 13,065
Business Support 295,311
Operations/Maintenance 675,918
Transportation 94,141
Central Services 4,087,583
Other Support Services 119,894
Community Services 1,653,846

S 17,218,156
Qutgoing Transfers & Other Transactions 13,095,303
Other Financing Uses 203,156
Fund Modifications -
TOTAL APPROPRIATED S 30,516,615

FUND BALANCE ENDING JUNE 30TH S 3,298,793




£6.°362'€ $ L2129 Y £eL'eh6Y $
LIL'I9L'Y $ £el'ey6'y LES'VRS Y
(¥8€£°898) $  (985'9.7) 206°85¢ $
GL9'9L50¢ $ BE6'V6E'ZE £9/'08¢'cc  $
951°c02 - 5
£0£'S60°EL ZZ6'FLS ¥l 89¥'686'6
95L'8Le LL $ 210°088° 2L Ggez'/6E8'€l  §
9¥8'€59’L $ e¥1'ez9’L 169206
¥68'6L 1 £96'GLL :
£85°/80'% S¥2'220'% 0Ss'zoL'e
LPL¥6 #5901 L190F
816'G.9 588°'9/8 898°€89
11£662 §G9°'26€ 168262
G90°cl LEZ'6 sveey
22805, 0L0°SPS Z90°81S
¥26°'82.L Y /10889 GE/990°G
0¥9°885°C 899°G9Z'L G9Z'680°L
8¥£'6.¢2 £95°66 z6esee
€66°/G 126°9Z soz'cl
L12'c/8°L $ G09°226°L LL9'ELY L $
LEZ'819'6e $ £8e°819°LE go9'svi'ec  $
880°9% 880°9Y 629y
6/8°2.0't AN WA £6.2.8'C
/696018 91¥'085", 229'698'S
122'089'%L $£5'620° L1 GLS'6E'ZL
0616842 $ SL¥'¥8.°C a0L‘0L9'2 $
196png 196png sasuadx3 ¥
Umwom.*o._n_ 22/Se/L pPepuswy INUBARY |BNJOY
£202-2202 2e-1202 12-0202

HLOE INNM ONIANT JONVIVE aNn4d
1S1 ATNr 40 SY IONVIVE ANM4
(S3UNLIANTdX3) O INNIATY SSI0X3

SNOILIVSNYHL d3H 1O ANV SN LIANIdX3 TVL10OL

009 suoledYIPOIA pund

sasn Bupueuly jByiQ

00psuonoesuel] JayiQ % siajsuel] Bulobing

S3UNLIANIdX3 V101

00€ $99IAI9S AHUNWILLIOD

06¢ sedIAles poddng JsyiQ

08Z S92IAISS [Bnud)

0/Z uonepodsuel |

09z @oueusjule|/suonessdQ

05z Hoddng ssauisng

0t¢ uolesiuiupy |ooYds

0£¢ UOREnSIUIWUPY [elousD)

0zZ Hoddng Jeuononiisu|

0l¢ ¥oddng pidnd

0g| uoneanp3 Buinuyuo) pue jnpy

0zl uoponysu| ‘spasN peppy

0L uononysuy] ‘sweibold oiseg
S3YUNLIANIdX3

SHI4SNVHL ONIWOINI ANV INNIATH TYLOL

009 SUONEOUIPO PUN

00S suonoesuel| JaylQ ¥ sieisuel] Buiwoou|
001 enusAey [eispad

00€ anuaney 2)213

00| 2NuaASy [2207]

SANNIAIY

MIIATY 1390nN4gd €202-220C

NOSRIVdINOD 139dnN4d NOILvINAd3 TvdINID
1ORLSId TOOHOS A LVIAIINYILNI MVNILHSVM



- $ - $ - $ - $ (oov'e) $ 0¥8‘c0s‘e $
- $ - $ - $ - $ - $ L1291 $
B $ - $ - $ - ¢ (oo¥'e) $ (Leg'c99) $
8118222 $ 995°221 $ Llpe'ls $ 008°LL8 $ oov'c $ 118'6L¥'S $
- - - = = (£80'04)
& $ - § - $ - $ - $ - $
21218 5 & £02'¥2S = ziz'al
L0S' VLY $ 995/2lL $§ I¥E'LS $ /eS'ceT $ oov'e $ zsl'elv's $
- - - = = 768'6LL
0SP'LL - - - - £98°096°L
g = = & 2 120'69
0og‘ol = = = = £6/'9¢Y
#00°L¥ - - = = 260°'6€2
- - - - - 228'eh.
9LVLL - - Sov'Y8 00v'e 89L'veL'L
6£9°6¥ 995°/21 LYE'LS Zel's0g # £/6°/81
2£6°9.2 = = = - E
- $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $
8118222 $ 99g'.2L $ Ive'lS $ 008°LL8 $ - $ 0pS'9SL'y $
= = = = = 280°'9%
- - - - - L18'L¥71
81.'822'C 99s'/2L LYE'LS 008°L18 & 1169122
= $ - § = $ - % & $ +90'9¥8'L $
£€eoe 6102 g€eoe 1202 €202
sa9Inag poddng saoineg poddng saoinlag poddng 139angd
as L1nav pue ujjesH |ejusiy pue UjjesH |ejusiy pue yjjesH [ejusiy QNS dQY1NO3d
puejireaH UBWION UBLWLION UBWION UBULION
£lee 6522 £52¢e 1822 6901
pajepdn

JONVIVE ANNd ONIANT
JONVIVE ANNd ONINNID3E
IASNIIXI/ATH $S30X3

J3LVRIdO¥ddY TV.LOL

Q09 SuUOREJUIPO pund

006G ses mEUCmC_H_ 2Ul10
00t JayiQ/siaisuel] BuioBing
STANLIANILX3 V101

00§ s921AlaS Ajunwwio)

06z Hoddng 18ui0

08z uoddng [esua)

0/Z uonenodsuel |

092 souBuUSjUIEl/ suonelad)
05z woddng ssauisng

Ot UoBelIsSIuILIPY [00YoS
Q€2 UOlBJISIUILPY [BlaUD
0zz voddns yeig [euononisuyl
0Lz Hoddng [idng

0gl uogeanp3 Buinuguo) NPy
0T "1onisu|‘'spadN peppy
0Ll Jongsuy| ‘swelbold diseg
STANLIANIdX3

S3ANNIAIA TVLOL

SUOIBOYIPO PUN
18yiQy/siajsuel] Buiwoou)
$22IN0g [elapa

$90IN0g 3BIS

$82IN0S [2007]

SINNIATY

S31LIL

£€¢-220c
uoneosnpg |ejauss



C $ - $ - $ - $ - g = $
& $ & $ - $ - $ - $ - $
- $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $
Spel8 $ 090°s¥L $ 9L0‘esl $ veo‘ove $ 08g'eelL $ zZoo‘s¥e $
: § - $ 2 $ - $ - $
- - - - ¥26'€0.'9 =

S¥e'/8 ¢ 090'stl ¢ 9lo‘est $ ve0'9pe ¢ 9s¥'620'L $ 2Z00'6¥Z $
- - 9l0'est = = =

- - - - 1L8Z'65L -

- - - - glz'6 =

G6.'E - - ¥£0°9¥e 096°098 Z00'6¥T

055°e8 090'GYL - - - -

- $ - $ - G = g - $ - $
Srel8 $ 090‘shL $ 9L0'cs) $ veo'ovz $ o08g'cell $ zoo‘s¥z $
SYE48 090°'S¥1 910'eS) ¥£0°'9¥%2 08g'ees’L Z00'6¥2

- $ - $ - $ - g = $ - $

€202 €202 z202/1.202 2802 £20Z
B|nwIoH
£E¥7e-266 AH dzg £e¥e-166 dzg £e#€-066 dzg uoiBay ¥MIN WILSIN 4489 foelay| Ale3
HEelS 18819 UBIS jeslo) Hels jealn HS / uewlIoN uewQ UBWION
SEVE gEre Z2Ye/LTVe £0ve coge
pejepdn pajepdn parepdn

JONVIVE ANNd ONIANT
JONV1VE ANN4 ONINNIO39
JSNIIXI/ATH SS3IX3

J3LviddOdddV Tv.1O0L

009 suoiedyIpo pund

006G sesn Buioueuld Jayio
00¥ 1ayi0/sialsuel] Buiofing
SFHNLIANIIXE TVLOL

00¢€ s921A18S Allunwwio)

062 Moddng JayiQ

08z Hoddng [eljua)

0/ uoneuodsuel]

09z @oueusiuley/ suonelsdo
0sz woddng sssuisng

0t/¢ uolielisiullupy jooyag
0€Z uonejsiuiupy [elausg
0gg Hoddng Jeys [euononisu
01z Moddng idnd

0 uoneonp3 Bunupuod INPY
0Z1 “Jonisu|‘spaaN pappy
0L 1 Jonusuy| ‘sweibold a1seg
STHNLIANIdXE

SANNIATY TVLIOL

SUolEILIPOA pun4
Jayioy/siaisuel | Buiwoouy|
$904N0g |eJapad
$90IN0S 3ABIS

$82IN0g [8207]
SINN3INIA

SaLIL

€g-¢20c
uoneINps [BidusD



- 5 - K 5 - 5 - 5 - 5 - § - s

- § - g - $ - s = B - - 8 - $

s $ - $ - $ - g - s - $ - § - $

985°6€Z $ sTr'voL  § v2S6 $ 1£2°1L0%9 $ ozvie $ 9Lyl § LTSSt $ 09L'css $

& $ - $ - $ 95l'e02 $ - $ - $ - $ - $

. . : 85'e8y'e . # - 091'€5S

985°6€2 $ szy'yOL  § 256 $ 88v'06ET $ oTrle $ 9LLUKLL  § 125G g = $

- - - LBEYSE L 0zy'Le . = -

- - - zoL'1zy - . L28°1SL -

- . 8 §28'9z2 2 g g c

- - - 00%'9 . s - -

2 - v25'6 042188 = - - -

985°6€2 8Zr'701 # 5 7 9LLLYLL - -

- i - $ - B - g - s - B - $ - $

985°6€2 $ szr'yOL  § ves's $ 1€2°LL0%9 $ ozv'ie $ 9LLIpL § LTSLS) $ 09L'€SS $

- - 256 1€2°LL0'9 ra gt 9LLLYLL 128181 091°€5S

985°6¢2 $ gzv'voL  § - $ - g = $ = $ = $ - $
€202 £20C zeoT €802 £202/220T zz0T £€202/2202 €202

el

189129 0} 9|peID 1amOd WO Hels pesH LZ/0E/6"1/L 0€/9-L/0L supliad
UBULION lsyewn BuoT ojuap ABUuUon vaH OvH L pue|iAnBaH
£696 5196 za18 €€TL £5€9/25€9 819 €L19/2L19 £00%

PapPPY peppY

JONVIVE ANNd ONIANT
JONVIVYE ANN4 ONINNIO39
ISNIJXI/NTH SSTOX3

a3LVIRIdOdddV TV.LOL

009 suoREJLIPOIN pung

00g sasn Bupueuld LU0
00¥ Jeuro/siajsuel] Guobing
STHNLIANIIX3 TVLOL

00¢ ss91nI8S Aunwiwo)

067 Hoddng Jauyi0

08Z Moddng [ejuag

0/Z uonenodsuel |

09z @oueUsUIe/ suoetadQ
0§z Hoddng ssauisng

0tZ UoiesiullpY [00yog
0£g uonelsiulwpy [elsusg
0zg Hoddng yels [euononisul
01z Hoddng idnd

0g1 uoesanp3 Bunuluo NPy
0Z1 "JnJsu|‘spasN peppy
0Ll ‘1onasu| ‘swelbold oiseg
SIHNLIANIIX3T

SANNIATY TVLOL

suoneouipo pung
Jayl0/siaisuel] Buiwoou]
$22IN0g |elepad

$90IN0Sg 3JEIS

$90In0g [2007

SINNIATY

S3TLIL

€¢-2e0e
uoleanpg |elausg




TE6'8LL $

zee'sll $

ZE6'8LL

zeeall $

zEB'8LL
= $

000°0S $

000°08 $

zis'8lL'L

0ge'ss
- $

yeegt't  §

[A7A5A "

zis'8LL'L %

TLG'8LLL

S¥0°6 $

6LEGL

6leSl

$

£79'86 $

£¥9'86 $

£¥9'86 $

£72'86

: $ (Li5°T2L)

- $

- $ (225°T2L)

LLZ'cl8L  $

Lig'ess't  $

Lig'es8’t  $

Lig'esg’l  §

Lz'esg't

“r

JONVIVE ANNd ONIANT
JONYIVE ANN4 ONINNID3E
ISNIJXI/NIH SS30X3

& &2

11G°161 $ a31viddodddv 1VLOL
- 009 suoneawpo pund
005 sesn Buioueuld Jay10
- 00% Jayi0ysiaysuel] Bulobino
115'161 $ SIYNLIGNILXE TYLOL
- 00€ Se2IAI9S AjJlunwwo)
- 062 uoddng Jaui0
- 08z Hoddng [enua)
- 0/Z uonepodsuel |
- 09z soueusjulely/ suonelsadQ
- 0%z voddng ssauisng
= 02 uolessiulwpy [0oyos
. Q£ uolelsiulWpY [eJauaD
L1§'/6L 0zZz voddng yejg [euoonusu
5 0Lg Hoddng idng
¢ 0g1 uoneanp3 BuinuyuoD NPy
= 0Z1 "Jonisul‘spesN pPappY
0LL onasu| ‘swelbold oiseq
SIYNLIANILX3
000°s2 $ SANNIATY TV.LOL
= SuolesyIpoly pund
OOO_m\u JaylQ/sisjsuel | m:_EOUC_
- S82.IN0S [Blspa4
- $32JN0g 3elS
$92IN0g |ed207
SIANNIAIH

g€eoe
SHHAW
[00Y2S esH
puejiARaH
G896
PepPPY

g€e0ec
159y suoneuoq
SS[oWOoH
pue|ireaH
0,96

£202
SERIINETS
ysel w31
uebijjon
0996

€202
¥0S P3 UsO
38Sd
uebijjon
0796-616

€202
$994 9|0
18qid V3
uebjog
0¥96-L¥6

£20¢

HET| |
uebijjoD
0v96-£76

A4
Alslaaiun
[BNUIA YN
uebijlon
0¥96-2+6

A4
S3LIL
siapea aonsnp
UBULION

¥£96 €¢-¢c0c

uoneanpg [eleuas



6LLZEL $

182'%L
= $

Z96°LLL $

S68'v8

£66'CE

6LL2EL $

6LL'zEL

v6£°2ST

¥6€2ST

¥6E29T

(AT

000'sS

¥6E'L61

&>

$

629°0S
zs8'y

L12'GY

62905

62905

1
&

6891 $

689°S¥L $
181011

689°SvL $

689°GYL $

000°0L€

ooo‘ale

000‘0Le

000‘0LE

&>

sls‘ore

8LS'0¥e

815'0¥2

8L5'0v2

8L5'0¥z

$ (025'82)
w =
$ (045'82)

$ 0ls5'6gl

$ 0.9'6%L

0.5'6El

$ 00019

000'L)

$ o000°05

$ JONYTVE ANN4 ONIANZ
JONYTVE ANN4 ONINNIO3dE
$ ISNIJXI/NIH SS30X3

&

$ Q3LVIIdO¥ddY TVLOL

009 suoiedUIpoy pund
00¢ sasn mc_ucmc_n_ 12y10
00+ Jayi0y/sisysuel] Buiobing
$ S3UNLIANIdX3 TY10L
00€ S99IAJ9S AlUNWIWOD
062 Moddng Jayio
08z Hoddng [enuag
0.z uonenodsuel |
09z @aueUaUIEK/ suoyelado
05z Woddng ssauisng
0 Uohelisiulwpy [00yog
Q€2 uolelsIuIWpY [elaudD
0ZZ poddng yejs [euononysy
0Lz Woddng idnd
0g1 uogeonp3 Buinupuo) JNpy
02| "1oniisul‘spasN peppy
$ 0l 1 ‘1ongsu| ‘swelbolid oiseg
STHNLIANIdXE

$ S3NNIAZY TVLOL

SUOIEOUIPO PuN4
Jayio/siaysuel | Buiwoou)

$80IN0S [eJopad

$90IN0g 2elg

$ $30IN0S (8907

SINNIAIH

€eoe

P - dYNS
pue|inesH
7686
pajepdn

[4AA
Jadaay|
sleyjolg A
UBWLION
G186

£20e
Buipung
paleulploc)
AN
0616

€20z
pooypiyd Apes
9 Aq ssaoong
Buo
8.6
pejepdn

ze/og/e-Le/L/olL
€20e
Ano) U1
INY dsI10D
UewlION
1G.6

€e0e

a1d

UBLLION

6¥.6

order4

1¥HOI pue
Bunuudiabul4

suIbbiH
0046

S3ILIL

(XA AAVA
UoneaNps [elauss



£6.°862°E $ (009) $ - $ JONVYIVE ANN4 ONIONT

L1V 9Ly - $ - $ JONVTVE ANNd ONINNIDIE
(#8£'998) $ (009) $ - $ ISNIJXI/ATY SST0X3
§19°915°0¢ $ 00S $ 091%LL $ a3LVI¥dOdddY TVLOL

- - - 009 suciedylpo pung

951°c0e = ¢ - $ 00S sesn Bupueuld Jayo
€£0g's60°'cl = - 00t Jeuio/siaisuel | BuioBing
951812 L1 009 $ 09L'vLL $ STHNLIANIdX3 TVLOL
ovg'eca’l = = 00€ S92IAIG AJUNWWOD
768611 - - 08z Hoddng Jsyi0
€85'/80'y 00g L20'L 08z Hoddng [enuag
L¥L'¥6 = - 0/ uoneuodsuel |
816'G/9 - 2 09z @oueuajuiepy/ suonelado
L1€'662 - - 05z Hoddng sssuisng
g90'cl - 590°cl 0¥ UONEASIUIWPY |00YoS
228'08. - - 0EZ UoRESIUIWPY [BJaUSD)
2692t 2 ¥el'le 0zZ uoddng yeis jeuononsul
0+9'885°2 = PES'TL 01z Hoddng idnd

gre'6le = alLv o€l uoneanp3 Buinuiuo) npy
£66°.LS = = 0Z| “JonJsu|‘'speaN peppy
LLz'eL8’L - $ - $ 0L L Jonusul ‘sweibouid aiseg
SIHNLIANIdX3
Lezisya’ee $ - $ 09l'%LL $ SIANNIATA TVLOL
880°0¥ - = suoREsyYIPOlN puny
6/8'2/0'% - 09.'8S JayiQ/siaisuel | Buiwoou]
2898018 - = $82IN0g [BI9pa4
L22'089'YL § - $90.N03 91B1S
06.°6€LC = $ 000'9s $ $92IN0g [B207]
SANNINTY

€ec0c €ele
SIVLOL ller S3TLIL
pajealpnipy
ueld 100 pUB(iABSH
0666 G686 P AT AANA

uoneonpg [eJausg



GENERAL APPROPRIATIONS RESOLUTION
RESOLUTION FOR ADOPTION BY THE BOARD OF EDUCATION
WASHTENAW INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL DISTRICT
SPECIAL EDUCATION BUDGET 4/12/22

RESOLVED, that this resolution shall be the general appropriations of the Washtenaw Intermediate School District
for the fiscal year 2022-2023; A resolution to make appropriations; and to provide for the disposition of all income
received by the Washtenaw Intermediate School District.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the total revenue, including a tax levy of 5.1774 mills, and unappropriated

fund balance be available for appropriations in the SPECIAL EDUCATION FUND of the Washtenaw
Intermediate School District for the fiscal year 2022-2023 as follows:

REVENUES Original
Local Revenue S 98,168,899
State Revenue 16,058,727
Federal Revenue 14,544,408
Incoming Transfers & Other Transactions 249,637
Fund Modifications 136,766

TOTAL REVENUE AND INCOMING TRANSFERS S 129,158,437

FUND BALANCE AS OF JULY 1ST S 3,079,281

Less Appropriated Fund Balance

FUND BALANCE AVAILABLE TO APPROPRIATE S 3,079,281

TOTAL AMOUNT AVAILABLE TO APPROPRIATE S 132,237,718

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that $129,237,718 of the total available to appropriate in the SPECIAL EDUCATION
FUND is hereby appropriated in the amounts and for the purposes set forth below:

EXPENDITURES

Basic Programs, Instruction S -
Added Needs, Instruction S 19,266,924
Pupil Support S 18,551,282
Instructional Support S 4,689,042
General Administration S 317,037
School Administration S 302,013
Business Support S 1,754,317
Operations/Maintenance S 2,725,853
Transportation S 42,815
Central Services S 3,656,975
Other Support Services S 19,526
Community Services S 10,000
S 51,335,784

Outgoing Transfers & Other Transactions 76,268,902
Other Financing Uses 1,114,764
Fund Modifications 518,268
TOTAL APPROPRIATED S 129,237,718
FUND BALANCE ENDING JUNE 30TH S 3,000,000




HL0€ INNC ONIANT FONY1VE ANN4
1SL ATNr 40 SV FONVIVE ANN4

(STHNLIANIX3) ¥O INNIATH SS30X3

989'600°'G2l $ JILOVSNWVYL ¥3IHLO ANV STHNLIANILXT TVLOL

000°000°¢ $ 182°6.0°¢ $ 000°060°€ $
182°6.0°¢C $ 000°060°¢ $ 166°6¥L'¢C
(182'62) $  (sLL'ob) $  (z66'6S) $
8L.'282'62l $ 260'889°Ge| $

89Z'8LS 892'81LS L¥6'20S

yL'VLL L = =

206'892°9/ 6622526/ 126'G60°/8
¥8.L'GEE'LS $ G2G'LL6'GY $ Z18'G0¥ L€ $
000°0) 000°0L 90901

9256l 198gl =

G/6°969°¢ Le6'8ve'e 88/ I¥1'e

GL8ey GL86¢ -

€68°62.LT 162°960Y 6zT'¥8Z'e

LIEYSL L 120°192°) G88'e8z’l

€10°z0¢ ¥S.L°182 867°91T

180°218 €.8°25¢ 6¥8°G61

Zy0'689't L16'vEL'E €.2'6182
Z8T'185'8l £€'0€5'9l 8¥6'GLL VL
¥26°992Z°61 951°9€8°Sl 9€L'1¥6°ClL

¢ § - § = $
le¥'851 62l $ £1€°119°'Gel $ 689°676'VZ ] $
99.'9¢1 99/'9¢1 050°622

1£9°6v2 L9z'zee 161041

0¥ vYS YL 0€5°169°2L 0€.L°958€°2L
12.°850°91 000'698'GL 066°L2€9L
668891 °86 $ 91819296 $ T9.°118'G6 $

186png 196png sasuadxg 3
pa1osfoid 2202/SZ/L pepuswy anuaASy [enjoY
€¢-cele ¢e-leoe l2-020e

NOILJOAV/MIIAZY 1390aN4d £202-220¢
NOSRIVdINOD 1394dN4g NOILYINAd3 1vID3dS
LO1LSIA TOOHIS ALVIAIWH{TLNI MYNILHSYM

009 suoiedlIpol pund

005 sasn Bupueuld J8Ul0
00Fsuonoesuel] Jayj0 % siajsuel] Buiobing
STANLIANIdXE V101
00€ S92IAeS AJUNWWwo)
062 saoiAes poddng Jayi0
08z Se0INBg [ellua)

0.z uoneuodsuel |

09z @aueuUaUEp/suUoneIad)
0Sz Hoddng sssauisng

0¢ uoljelsiuiupy j00yos
0€¢ UojeasIUILPY [BlsusD
0zz voddng |euonanisuy|

0l¢ voddng jidnd

0Z| uononusu| ‘SpesN PeppyY
0l L uononysu| ‘swelbold olseg

STANLIANIdX3

SHIASNVAHL ONINOONI ANV INNIATS TV1O0L

009 SUOIEOUIPO PuN4

00S suonoESUEl] Jayl0 B sigjsuel] Buiwoouy|
00 9nuaAay |esapad

00€ @nuaAay 81e1g

00l SnusAay [E907

SANNIAZY



i $ - $ - $ - $ - $ evLLve's $
= $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 18Z'6.0°¢ $
2 g £ - $ - $ - $ 89¥'292'C $
8¢6°L6 $ $80°Z6l $ vi6'eIvr'T $ erl'sse $ o0o0L'sse’l $ €£0°TLS0LL $
- - i g - 9/8'Lv¥
= - = - = ¥9LPLLYL
#80'261 = = 00L'GSE'L 122'5€8'€9
8616 $ - $ TI6'eor'e § ev.i'9sz $ - $ 991'0ZL'Sy $
- - - . - 000'0}
- = . = = 9zs'6l
5 - B - - GPL'€95'e
) = . - = G182ZY
= = . = = £68'02LC
5 8 2 - - LLEYSL )
= = . . . €10'20¢
= = - m = LE0'LLE
- 8 = 852'ce 3 z280°0% L'y
8€6°L6 - 216'202 G8¥'9eT - 28 /¥9'Sl
- - $ 200°19z¢ $ - - ¥85°209°91
% $ - ¢ - $ - $ - $ - $
8€6°L6 $ ¥30°¢6L $ viLe'ear'e $ epL'gse $ 00L95¢°L $ LOSVLLZTLL $
- - = - = 99.'9¢gl
e = 2 4 2 000°001
8616 #80'261 716°€9¥'2 - - -
- - ~ £¥.'85C 00.2°65g‘) ez Yyl
- $ - g = $ - $ - $ 1S¥'£60'86 $
€202 220z 220z €202 £202
aHed |ooyosald ybnoaymol4 lano Aue) PIV IS 139and
[ L dyv v3al ddv v3al ays uo Aeg uig Anp Y193y
Japeuuep Jeyeuuep, lsyeuuep B laP)Y| [2a1eN
€919 TLEY FAS % £9ze €0l

JONVTVE ANN4 ONIANT
3ONVIVE ANN4 ONINNIO3d
ISNIIXI/NTH SS3IXT

d3LViddOodddy V10Ol

009 suoiealIpoy pund

008 sesn Buioueul Jay10

00¥ JayiQ/siaisuel ] Bulobing
STANLIANIdX3 TVLOL

00§ S@o1Meg AJlunwiwo))

06¢ SSUAIRY [idnd

08z s92IAIeS Hoddng |enjua)

0.z uonenodsuel]

097 @oueUajUIER/ suonesadQ

06z Hoddng ssauisng

02 UORBASIUIWPY [0040S
0€Z UONEASIUIWPY [eJausD

022 4e1s [euogonsy|
0lg Hoddng jidnd
0Z1 SP98N pPappy

0L} “hsu| ‘swelbold oiseg

SAINLIANIdX3

SANNIAZYL TV10L

009 suolealIpoy pund
005 Jay1Q/sialsuel] Buiwoou|

00 S82Inog |elepe4
00€ $80In0g 818IS
001 $92In0g [E007]

SANNIAIS

S3TLIL

€20¢-¢20¢

uoljeonpg |eads



(LgZ'v0g) $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $
- $ - $ - G = $ - $ - $
(£82'%08) $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $
796°8Z¢ $ zZv¥oll $ 006'/2 $ ¥£6z6e $ 26.°866°01 $ 08'90¢ $
- 0SLL Zre'e9 0009
- - - ¥£G'262 15£'€65'01 -
296'82¢ $ 262'€9l $ 006°.Z ¢ - $ €61LZ¥¢ $ $08°008 $
: 0£8'2L . - - -
296°82¢ = 00622 - = JARRIAN
) 29%°06 - - LL¥'G9lL 189°181
. $ - $ = $ - $ 912'9/1 $ - $
: $ - $ - $ - g = $ - $
szl've $ Zvv'oll $ 006°.Z $ peszee $ Z6.°866°0L $ v08'90¢ $
- PP 0LL 006°.2 ¥£5°262 76.1'866'0L #08'90¢
GZl've $ - & & $ - & = & = $
€202 €202 €202 €202 €202 £Z0Z
|[ooyosald ybnoiymol4 uQ Aueg
eled N3 uoisiniedng eg IRS\VARS vadal vaal v3aal
lapeuuep Jajjeuuep IspeuuBA lapeuuep lapeuuep NIy
6286 €L18 €018 £508 €108 €15/

JONVIvE ANN4 ONIANT
JONVYIVE ANN4 ONINNIO3EG
ASNILXI/ATH S§STDX3

Q3LvIiddOodddVv TV10L

009 suoiedyIpoy pund

00§ sasn Buioueuly Jayi0
00V JeuiQysiajsuel] Bulobing
SIHNLIANIdX3 TVL0L1
00€ S99IA9S AUNWwo)
06¢ sa)ARoY [ldnd

08z seoI1nles Hoddng [esusd
0/Z uonenodsuel |

092 @2ueuUsUIEN/ SuoieladQ
0Gz Hoddng ssauisng

0t¢ UoleJisiulupy |00Yos
0€¢ UolBjSIUIWPY [BISUSD
0g¢z Jels [euononusu|

0}¢ Hoddng |idng

0Z| SpPeeN pPeppy

0Ll "sisu| ‘swelboid d1seg

S3ANLIANIIXE

S3ANNIATY TVLOL

009 SUOHEOYIPOW pund
005 Jeuio/siajsuel] Bujwoou]
00t $92.n0g [eJopa

00€ $921n0g 9jBIS

00} $82In0g [B207
SANNINTY

S3TLIL

£€¢0g-2e0e
uoneanpg |eads



(91z'v61) $ (psz‘col) $ (168°09) $ (voeogl) ¢ (s55°.¢g) $ (y9L‘zse) g - $
- $ - 5 - $ - & - ¢ E & = $
(91Z'v61) $ (v52'c0l) $ (168°09) ¢ (pos'0sL) ¢ (gss'zg) $ (p91'25€) $ - $
265922 $ 125°901 $ 126°S9 $ 619191 $ o0e6s‘cy $ ISL2L8 $ gzl'08 $
265922 ¢ 125'90L $ 126'G9 ¢ 6+9°19L $ 065CH ¢ ISL2IE $ €2'08 $
- - - - . - £2.'05
- 125'901 12659 679'19L 06S'ZY ISL11E -
265'922 $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $
3 $ - $ = $ - $ - $ - $ - $
9/£2¢ $ €12t $ 9g£0's $ syl'ol $ G20 $ £66¥%C $ £zl'08 $
9.£2¢ €l2't 9£0's syL0L ge0's £66'72 =
& g ® $ - $ - $ - $ - $ €cl'08 $
, €202
V1 leeq JNLM 10Qay uuyy ujoau Jajsayouelp ujoaul g ue[in
SAS DL SAS DL dd aadepy  S99IA9S YoAsd  S92IAIRG UdAsd sadialag BuisinN suoneuod 4H
Jlapeuuep Jlapeuuep Janeuuep lspeuuep Jsneuuep JsyeuueA JejjeuueA
961-0¥86 190-0¥86 G20-0v86 120-0¥86 120-0186 GL0-0186 GE86

JONVIVE ANMN4 ONIANT
JONY1VE ANN4 ONINNIO39
ISNIIXI/NTY SS3DX3

J31VIdOdddY V10l

009 suonedIpo pund
005 sesn Buioueuly U0
00+ JeyiQy/siaisuel] BuioBing
STANLIANIdX3 TVLOL
00§ Sa2Ineg AIunwwo)
062 SUARdY [idnd
08z seoInleg uoddng [eius)
0/ uoneuodsuel |
09z @oueUUIEl/ SuoneladQ
0Sz Woddng ssauisng
0f¢ uoljeqsiuiwpy [00yog
0€¢ uoneqsiulupy [elausg
0Z¢ 4EIS [eucnongsuy|
0}z Hoddns [idnd
0Zl SpPS®N pPeppY
011 4su] ‘sweiboid oiseg
SIENLIANIdX3

SINNIATH TVLOL

009 SUCNEILIPOJ PuN4
005 JeyiQ/sielsuel] Bujwoou]
00% S92In0g [BIopa-

00€ $801n0g 8181S

001 $30in0g [2007
SINNINTYH

S3TLIL

€¢0c-¢cclc
uoneonpd |ensds



000'000°¢
182'6.0'¢
(182'6.)

8LL'2£2'6Z)

89Z°81LS
9L'YLL L
2068929,
¥8.°GEELS
0000l
9256l
§16°959°¢
GLe'cy
€98'62LC
LLEYSL)L
€L0°20¢e
LEQ'LLE
2706897
Z82°165'8L
¥26°99Z'61

Lev'asleel

99.'9¢L
189672
80V vPS' vl
12.'850'9L
668'891'86

SELAKONN

o3 & &

&

Y O B U T O R G ) ) & & & &

&

& o U7 & o7

(000°92) $ (892°592) $ (zs¥'est) $ (zge'stl) $ (9zg'8¢e9) $
. $ - g = $ - $ - $
(000°92) $ (892'992) $ (zs¥'sSl) $ (zg6'srl) $ (9ze'seq) $
00092 $ 891692 $ zTIL9TLl $ 115651 $ 95.°28¢ $
00092 $ 89/'G92 $ zcLoeLl $ 1.58'651 $ 95.'28S $
000°L2 - & = #
000°S - = = -
. 89/'69Z ZL9'zLL L2G'6SL 95/°28S
- . - = $ - $
5 $ - $ - G = $ - $
= $ - $ 09L'cl $ 68501 $ oev'vy $
5 = 09L'el 685°01L SV PP
= $ - & - $ - $ - $
£zoe €202
IHIM - gl vOo3 IAVYM
lajeuuep sag Ae|iouy SAG Adg|louy sSAg Adgj|iouy
ue|d 100 [ler pareaipnipy lajjeuuep, Jajeuuep Japeuuep
0666 5686 6596 5586 01190-0586

JONYTVE ANNd ONIAN3
JONVTVdE ANN4 ONINNID34Y
ISNIJIXI/AFH SSIOXT

J3LVIbd0dddY V.10l

009 suonedyipo pun4
00G sasn Buloueuly 18Ul
00¥ JsuiQ/sisysuel] Buiobing
SFANLIANIdX3 TVLOL
00€ s92IneS AJlunwwo)
062 sauARdY |idng
087 S921A19g Loddng [enjua)
0/Z uoneuodsuel|
092 9ouBUsiUIE/ SuoleladQ
0S5z Hoddng ssauisng
0¥¢ uoljesiuiupy [00Yog
0€¢ UoREASIUILIPY [BISUSD
0¢c Hels [euonangsu|
0lg Hoddng jidnd
0Z| SP9aN peppy
0L} "hsu] ‘sweiboid siseg
S3HNLIANIdXE

SINNIATY TVLOL

009 SUOIEILIPON PuN
005 Jeyioy/siejsuel] Bujwoou)
Q0% $82In0g |elopa4

00€ $82.n0g 9BIS

00} $821n0g 8207
SINNINTH

S3TLIL

€¢0¢-¢20c
uopeonp3 [elosdg






1661 Ramblewood Drive

"'!-. | :. 2022-23
an high school athletic association
A R T TR e T S T = o Lol s R R A s R e i i L B 0 Pl Tl ]

- East Lansing, M1 48823
michig (517) 332-5046

The Michigan High Schaal Alhletic Assoclation Is a voluntary, nonprofit corporation comprised of public, private and parochial junior high! middle and senior high schools whose
Boards of Education/Govemning Bodias have voluntarily applied for and received membership for and on behalf of their secondary schoals. The association sponsors statewide tour-
namenls and makes eligibility rules with respecl to participalion in such Michigan High School Athletic Association sponsored tournaments in the various sports. Each Board of
Education/Governing Body that wishes to host or participate in such meets and lournaments must join the MHSAA and agree o abide by and enforce the MHSAA rules, regulalions
and qualificalions concerning eligibiity, game rules and tournament policies, procedures and schedules. It is a condition for parficipation in any MHSAA postseason tournaments
that high schools adhere to at least the minimum standards of Regulation | and the maximum limitations of Regulation Il in ALL MHSAA Tournament sports,

Michigan High School Alhlelic-Association tournaments are the collective property of the MHSAA and not of any individual member school. The MHSAA reserves the right fo
promole and advance the membership's interests with publication information; exclusive arrangements lo creale recognilion and exposure for school-sponsored acfivilies; restriclive
policies prohibiting exploflation and commerclalization of MHSAA-sponsored lournaments; appropriate proprielary interesls, and the use of images or {ransmissions identifying contest
officials, spectalors and member schools’ studenls, personnel and marks.

To obtain membership, it is necessary for the Board of Education/Governing Body lo adopt the fallowing resolution for its junior high/middle and senior high schoofs. This reso-
lilion must be formally ralified by your Board of Educalion/Governing Body and properly signed. Please refurn one signed copy for our files and retain one copy for your files.
Resolulions thal are modified In any way or are supplemented with letiers placing additional conditions on MHSAA membership or tournament participation shall be reected.

MEMBERSHIP RESOLUTION

For the year August 1, 2022 — through July 31, 2023

L I S T 0 N B A C K the School(s) which are under the direction of this Board

of Education/Governing Body.

(Junior high/middle and senior high schools of your school system which are to be listed as MHSAA mem-
bers and recelve MHSAA mailings during 2022-23 must be listed on the back of this form)

Whitmore Lake City/Township of __Northfield

County of Washtenaw , of State of Michigan, are hereby:
(A) enrolled as members of the Michigan High School Athletic Association, Inc., a nonprofit association, and
(B) are further enrolled to participate in the approved interschool athletic activities sponsored by said association.

The Board of Education/Governing Body hereby delegates to the Superintendent or his/her designee(s) the responsi-
bility for the supervision and control of sald activities, and hereby accepts the Constitution and By-Laws of said associ-
ation and adopts as its own the rules, regulations and interpretations (as minimum standards), as published in the cur-
rent HANDBOOK as the governing code under which the said school(s) shall conduct its program of interscholastic ath-
letics and agrees to primary enforcement of said rules, regulations, interpretations and qualifications. In addition, it is
hereby agreed that schools which host or participate in the association's meets and tournaments shall follow and
enforce all tournament policies, procedures and schedules.

This authorization shall be effective from August 1, 2022 and shall remain effective until July 31, 2023, during which the
authorization may not be revoked.

RECORD OF ADOPTION
The above resolution was adopfed by the Board of Education/Governing Body of the

Whitmore Lake Public Schools School(s), on the _16th day of May , 2022,
and s so recorded in the minutes of the meeting of the said Board/Governing Body.

Whitmore Lake Schools Board of Education

(Governing Body Name) Board Secretary Signature
8845 Main Street or Designhee
Whitmore(i%algg,s f\)fII 48189 | Checir Designee
(City & Zip Code)
dorene.fraley@wlps.net
(Contact E-mail)

“OVER-




Schools Which Are To Be MHSAA Members During 2022-23

B.

NOTE: Pursuant to the MHSAA Consiitution, all high schools, junior highfmiddle schools, or olher schools of Michigan doing a grade of work corresponding fo such schools,
may become members of this organization provided (a) the school building has enrollment and onsile attendance of at leasl 15 studenis, whether for grades 6 through 8
or 9, grades 7 through 8 or 9, or grades 9 or 10 through 12; and (b) if a nonpublic school, the school qualifies for federal income tax exemption as a not-for-proiil crga-
nization, To reach lhe15-student minimum for middle school membership, schools may join the MHSAA at the 6th-grade level whether or not 6lh-grade students parficipate
in athletics.
A. This Secfion does not require school districts to become member schools at the junior high/middle school level and does not require school districis fo
sponsor any inferscholastic athletics for 6th-grade students,

Ifa school district's MHSAA Membership Resolution lists a juniar high/middle school as an MHSAA member school, and if the school sponsors a 6th-grade
team in any sporf or permils a 6th-grade student fo participate with 7th- and/or 8th-grade students in any sport, then all of Regulations 1ll and IV apply fo
all 6th-gradlers in all sports involving 6th-graders on teams sponsorad by that school. If the school does not allow any 6th-graders to participate in a sport,

MHSAA rules do not apply in that sport.

List separately from JHIMS even if all grades are housed in the

Name the Member High School(s)

same building.

10.

11

12,

13.

14.

15.

Whitmore Lake High School

If necessary, list additional schools
for either column on a separate sheet.

Name the Member Junior High /Middle School(s)
(member 6th, 7th and 8th-grade bulldings)

List separately from HS even if all grades are housed in the same building.

1.  Whitmore Lake Middle School

Name of Member School
Configuration of grades in building (e.g. K-6, 6-8, 7-8, 7-9):__7-8
Provide anticipated 2022-23 7th and 8th-grade enrollment 80
Provide anticipated 2022-23 6th-grade enroliment

1. Yes or No (circle one) 6th-graders will be participating in at least one
sport with 7th and 8th graders. If yes, and not housed in the same
building, add the name of the building that houses 6th-graders on the
line below.

Whitmore Lake Elementary

2,

Name of Member School
Configuration of grades in building (e.g. K-6, 6-8, 7-8, 7-8):
Provide anticipated 2022-23 7ih and 8th-grade snrollment
Provide anticipated 2022-23 6th-grade enrollment

1. Yes or No (circle one) 6th-graders will be pariicipating in at least one
sport with 7th and 8th graders, If yes, and not housed in the same
building, add the name of the building that houses 6th-graders on the
line below.

3.

Name of Member School
Configuration of grades in building (e.g. K-6, 6-8, 7-8, 7-9):
Provide anticipated 2022-23 7th and 8th-grade enroliment
Provide anticipated 2022-23 6th-grade enrollment

1. Yes or No (circle one) 6th-graders will be parlicipating in at least one
sport with 7th and 8th graders. If yes, and not housed in the same
building, add the name of the building that houses 6th-graders on the
line below.







PROPOSAL FOR OVERNIGHT/EXTENDED STUDENT TRIPS

Type of Trip: Overnight trip on Mackinac Island

Proposed Departure Date: May 10-11, 2023

Proposer: Carolyn Otterman Position: Teacher
Date by which response is needed: May 16, 2022 Proposal Date: 4/28/2022
A. Purpose

1. What is the major place to be visited or event to be attended?
Mackinac Island

2. How is the trip related to the educational program of the
District?

3" and 4" grade State of Michigan Standards cover the
history of Michigan.

3. In what ways will the students benefit?

The students will visit two-18 century forts. The students
will experience a one-of-a-kind cannon and musket firing,
hearth cooking and crafts. The students will also have an
amazing experience staying the night on this history filled
island where no automobiles are allowed.

4. In what ways will the District benefit?

This opportunity gives our students the chance to travel
in our great state while supporting the district mission
of offering a personalized, exceptional education. This
could add to the benefits of choosing to come to
Whitmore Lake Public Schools.

5. How will the trip be evaluated to determine the extent to
which these benefits were realized?

Overnight Proposal



Feedback from students, staff, and parents.

B. Student and Staff

1. Which students, (grade, class, or organization), will be
going?

Students (with no disciplinary concerns) in 3" and 4™ grade
during the 2022-2023 school year.

2. How many students in total?
Approximately 80 students

3. How many students are currently experiencing academic
problems?

None at this time
4. Which staff member(s) will be in charge?

Carolyn Otterman, John Withers, Shelly Lyon, and (New
4th grade teacher)

5. What previous experience has the staff member had in
conduction overnight or extended field trips?

We have already taken the students to Mackinac Island in
2018. For 23 years, John Withers and Carolyn Otterman
have taken many field trips with students. Shelly Lyon
also has had many years of experience taking the kids to
5" grade overnight camp.

6. What other staff members will be going?
Possibly the special education teacher

7. How many chaperones, in addition to staff members, will be
going?

We expect to have close to 20 extra adults
(parents/guardians).

Overnight Proposal



8.

What are their names and affiliations with the students?

Names unknown, limited to parents/guardians

9. How many school days will be missed?

2 days

10. How will teachers be advised in advance that the students

will be out of school?

There will be multiple announcements through emails

and school newsletters.

C. School Work

1.

D. Itinerary

Overnight Proposal

1;

How will missed work be made up?
There will be no make-up work.

What special assistance will be provided to students with
academic problems?

None needed

What is the destination?

Mackinac Island
Please see the attached itinerary for specifics.

What will be the mode of transportation? What liability
insurance does the carrier have?

Two (2-56 seater) Chartered Motor Coaches
Professional liability insurance and a

consumer protection plan as
recommended by the Student & Youth



E. Finances

Travel Association

3. Where will the group be housed and fed?

Inn on Mackinac: 6896 Main Street, Mackinac Island
Specific restaurants and locations are noted on itinerary
4. What enroute or supplementary activities are planned?

Historic Mill Creek Discovery Park, Colonial
Michimackinac, Starline Ferry, Fort Mackinac, and
carriage ride on the island.

5. What arrangements have been made for dealing with
emergency situations?

BRT has a health and safety team that reviews all
destinations. BRT also has an Emergency Response Plan in
place (attached)

6. If tour guides are involved, what liability insurance do they
carry?

Chartered motor coach who carries their own insurance
— BRT has the coach company's professional liability
certificate on file for all companies who we work with. Coach
certificates can be provided upon request.

Overnight Proposal

1. What is the estimated total cost and cost per student?
$435 per student and/or chaperone

2. What is the source of funds?

Students and families will be responsible for raising the
necessary funds out of pocket.

3. How will the funds be collected and safeguarded?

Bob Rogers Travel provides an electronic payment
system. Students and families will have the option to
choose from multiple payment plans.



4. How will any shortfall be made up or excess funds used?
There will be no excess funds.

5. What provision has been made for students who are
financially unable to pay any necessary costs?

None because this is not a field trip, but an elective trip.

F. Communications

1. How will you communicate to parents prior to, during, and
after the trip?

Parent contacts will be primarily through emails and in
person/zoom meetings. During the trip the cell phone
numbers of the teachers and parent chaperones will be given
to all parents.

2. List telephone numbers at destination and where the group
will be housed.

See Itinerary

3. What information will be provided to the media and the
community?

We will send many pictures to our communications
director to share on social media.

(/&/\W OHe Urnou— ma,% )0 Ao O

Signature of Requestor Date
%“%‘f‘r 5// Z / a
Sigiffture of Requestor Date

Approved:

bleads QJ}/&Q%‘)\M ,QMQ _@/ 222

Overnight Proposal




Principal Date

Suﬁerintendent o Date

Board of Education Date

Overnight Proposal






Whitmore Lake Public Schools
Budget Performance Reports
April 30, 2022

Revenue Actual Amended Budget Remaining Budget % Used/Rec'd
Fund 11 - General Fund Revenue Totals $8,188,706 $11,480,601 $3,291,895 71.33%
Fund 23 - Comm Rec Revenue Totals $373,541 $462,040 $88,499 80.85%
Fund 25 - Food Service Revenue Totals $400,893 $375,350 ($25,543) 106.81%
Expenditures Actual Amended Budget Remaining Budget % Used/Rec'd
Fund 11 - General Fund Expenditure Totals $8,851,151 $11,443,569 $2,592,418 77.35%
Fund 23 - Comm Rec Expenditure Totals $260,394 $320,600 $60,206 81.22%
Fund 25 - Food Service Expenditure Totals $343,751 $325,800 ($17,951) 105.51%
Audited Fund Balance 6-30-2021

Fund 11 - General Fund $1,053,362

Fund 23 - Commmunity Recreation $211,857

Fund 25 - Food Service

$85,810



